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JUDGE KRAINEY:

Good morning. My name is Charles Rainey,

and I am the Administrative Law Judge who has been

assigned Lo this case. This is the case of Linda L.
| David versus PPL Electric Utilities Corporation and
South Whitehall Township jeined as an indispensable

party and City of Allentown joined as an indispensable

party. The Dockel Nunmber for this case is €-20055501.

1711 give the parties an opportunity at this time to

identify themselves for the record. 1I'1ll just ask you

b, at this time, just to provide your name and

address.  We’ll start wicth you, Ms. David.

MS. DAVID:

My name is Linda David. I live at 2922
West Fairview Street in Allentown.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. You faded out on your address.
Give your address again, Ms. David.

MS. DAVID:

I live at 2922 West Fairview Street,

' Allentowr, Pennsylvania.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Mr . Kanagy?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Yes, Your Honor. It's Anthony Kanagy,

| K-A-N-A-G~-Y. I represent PPL Electric Utilities

 Corporation in this matter. My address is 17 Horth
2nd Street, 12th Floor, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania
17161, |

JUDGE RAINEY:

Thank you. Mr. Danks?

ATTORNEY DANKS:

Martin Danks, D~A-N-K-8. I represent the
City ©f Allentown. The address here is City of

Allentown Solicitor’s Office, Room 519, 435 Hamilton

| Street, Allentown, PA 18101.

CUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. And Mr. Sherr?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

Yes, Your Honor. Anthony Sherr. I
‘represent South Whitehall Township. My address is
P.O. Box 1547, Blue Bell, PA 19422.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Thank you, Mr. Sherr. Let me set up thius
case as I‘m familiar witna it. On April 26, 2095,
Linda L. David filed a complaint. The Camplainaﬁc
alleges that she was experiencing vibrations of

electrical inpulses from the water pumping station

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{814) 536-89C8
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|that is located 200 feet from her home. The
’Camplainaht alleges that the vibratiocns and electrical
|impulses are telt in her home such that when she 18
awakened at night from the vibrations, she haS-bufns

lon hexr face, armg and legs.

On Nouvember 21, 20085, PPL filed an

‘answer, a new matter. On November 21, 2005, PPL filed

a motion to dismiss the complaint cn the ground that
the Commission lacked subject watter jurisdiction, or

in the alterrative, to join South Whi<ehall Township

and the Allentown Water Authority as 1ndispensab1e'

parties.

By order datec March 9, 2006, the chief

administrative law judge found that, quote,

Respondent, PPL, is obligated to provide safe service

to the publie. Assuming that factual allegations of
the complaint are true and without any other admittec

facts, the issue of whether Respondent service to the

vumping station 18 causing a safety concern to a
p g ,

member of the public, specifically Conmplainant,
remains a contested question of facL. Accordingly,
Respendent’s motion to dismiss is denied, end quote.
The chief adminisarétive law also found
that, guote, the Township and the authority are

clearly indispensable parties Lo this case. Tihe

Sargent ‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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operation of the eguipment, the pumping station, which

appears to be the center ¢f this ccentroversy, 1is

solely controlled by either the South Whitehall

Township or the Allentown Water Authority on a

ne.ghboring property. Clearly, any order issued by

|the Commission will affect the Township and the

authority’s interest and rights such that any

|proceeding i this matter cannot be properly

adiuvdicated without their presence and participation.

In her order:irng paragraphs, the chief

{administrative law judge stated, one, that the motion

to join an indispensable party filed by PPL Electric

‘Utilities Corporation at Dockxet Number C-20055501 is

granted. Two, the motion to dismiss filed by PPL

Electric Utilities Corporation at Docket Number

-20055501 is denied. Three, a copy of this order,
the original complaint and all subseguent

corregpondents and p.eading shall be served on South

Whitehall Township or the Allentown Water Authority.

' Four, that South Whitehall Township and the Allentown

7

Water Authority shall file responsive pleadings to the
Y

Complainant within 20 days of the date of the order.

‘and five, that the complaint be set for hearing.

The City of Allentown found its first

5| answer on April 3, 2006, in which it stated, among

Sargent’'s Court Reportihg Service, I1nc.
(814) 526-8508




other things, that there‘s no legal entity named

Allentown Water Authority and that it does not own,

operate or maintain a water pumping station in the

vicinity of Complainant’s property. Then, in an

answer dated May 3, 2006, the City of Allentown

stated, among other things, that it provides water and

sewer service to Complainant’s property.

Notice of this pre-hearing conference was

'issued on April 11, 2006. On May 1st, 2006, South

whitehall Townsnip filed preliminary objection. Let
me sust state, Mr. Sherr, that I did not receive a
ecopy of that, or no copy of that was submitted te me.

So that in the future, all parties are directed to

serve me or submit to me any documents that are filed
with the Commigsion. I just became aware of the

preliminary cobjections of South Whitehall Township as

a result of receiving PPL‘s answer, a new matter to

|the preiiminary objections.

In any event, cn May 3rd, 2006, South

‘Whitehall Township filed preliminary objections. On
‘May 10th, 2006, PPL filed an answer to a new matter to

South Whitehall Township’s preliminary objections.

Also, on May 10, 2006, PPL filed a motion to join
South Whitenall Township authoraty. My preliminary

conference order dated Mav 2nd, 2006 directed the

Eargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 526-83908
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parties to gsubmit a pre-hearing conference memoranda

by May 2nd, 2006. I note that the parties did file

pre-hearing conference memoranda n this case.

 Ah this time, I'm going to allow a brief
oral argument with regard to the preliminary
obiections of South Whitehall Township., Mr. Sherr, if
you want tsrbriefly provide argumént with regard Lo
your preliminary objections.

ATTORNEY SHERR:

Sure. The preliminary objections ---.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Mr. Sherr, we’'re having some trouble

' heariny youu, so we'd ask you to speak up, please.

ATTORNEY SHERR:
Okay. The preliminary objections are
pased primarzily on the fact that the complaint by Ms.

David seems to be a complaint for both‘personal.

injuries and property damage that she’s claiming to

have sustained as a result of vibrations to her house.

Based on these allegations, preliminary objections

state that this mattey should be properly brought in

the Court of Common Pleas and not before the PQC, in

that the relief that she seeks is not available to ner

through the PUC, but rather through the Court of

Comnen Pleas.

fargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE RAINEY :

Lo you want te respond to that, Mr.
Kanagy?

ATTORNEY KANAGY :

Yes, Your Honcr. With regard te that
argument, we agree with the Township that the
Commission does not have jurisdisction to near this

case, given that Ms. LCavid’s compliant is really about

‘the water pumping station and things that are

vecevrring from the water pumping station.  So in that
regard, we do agree with the Township that the
Cormmisgion does not'have jurisdiction over this
matcer.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. I think that in light of the chief

administrative law judge’s order in this case on PPL’‘s

motion tc dismiss for lack of subject matter’s

' jurisdiction, that the chief administrative law judge

at least felt, in the first instance, that there isg a

need to determine whether PPL is~proViding adeguate,
efficient, safe and feasonable electric service to the
pumping station.

I guess there’s a number of things going

on here that appear to be occurring that is resulting

} i the allegation by Ms. David that she’s being

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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’injured in this case. I guess we need to get to the
bottom of exactly what is occurring here, There is
‘:some allegation of a possible relationship Letween
this pumping station, the service that‘s being
provided by PPL, some water lines that are provided by
the’CA:y of Allentown and some impact that it is
having on the household of Ms. David, as well as on
' her perscn.’ I don't know how we do that without
4getting all of the facts through some type of hearing.
We’ll allcw some time during the course
of this pre-hearing conference £for some further
testimony explanation by Ms. David of exactly what it
ig that she is experiencing and what is her belief as
to what 18 occurring with regard to all of these
entities that is resultaing in this particular injury
that she is suffering. I believe, Mr. Kanagy, that
| there was another pa;t of your answer?

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Yes, Your Honor. I just wanted to make
sure --- we wanted to make sure that‘glveh ALJ'S -
we recoynized that Chief ALJ Smith idéntified that
i1ssue. Given that issue, it‘s our understanding -
anﬁ we don’: know what the relationship is that the
~T0wnship has with regard tc the waterx puﬁping station

for sure. We just want to make sure that the correct

- Sargent'’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{B14) 536-8908
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|parties are in the proceeding in the event that we

need to do something with our service to the pumping

station, that the correct parties are there that can

lidentify it and that we can work with,

JUDGE RAINEY:

Now, Mr. Sherr, was it your position that

South Whitehall Township does net cperate the pumping

lstation?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

Yeg. It’'s epeﬁated by an authoxrity.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Gkay. Doces South_Whitehall Township own
the pumping station?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

No, the authority does.

JUDGE RAINEY:

The authority does. And you say that the
authority is a separate entity?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

The authority is a separate entity.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Who represents the authority?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

I believe I would be representing the

authority. No decis:on has been made on that, but I

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908 ‘




13
1|rhink it would all come through. It will be a part of
2 thu same defense from my perspective.

3 JUDGE RAINEY:
4 Ckay. Will you be filing an answer to
5|the mozion to join South Whitehall Township Authority?
3 ATTORNEY SHERR:
7 I believe that we have aireédy.
8 JUDGE RAINEY:
ék Okay. I have not received a copy of
;lethat.
11 ATTORNEY SHERR:
12 We will make sure that you get everything
13tthat we file. Before we go on, I apologize for that. |
iq JUDGE RATNEY:
15 Okay.’
186 ATTORNEY SHERR:
17 I'm just looking through some
lS‘proceedings. If we have not, I thi;k we‘wqmld be
19| answering for the authority as well.
20 cUDGE RAINEY:
21 OCkay.
221 ATTORNEY KANAG}’:
23 Your Honor, this is Mr. Kanagy. I guess
24 lthe only other gquestion was whether or not the
5|authority had --- what control the Township could

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8508
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exercise over the authority in operating the station.
I don't know that there is any. We just want to make
gure that the correct party 1is, in fact; in the
proceeding.

JUDGE RAINEY:

So Mr. Sherr, from your standpoint then,
‘the authority should be separated aindependently or
possibly, 1f it was decided, an independent party to
' thig case, scparate and apart from South’whiteball
Township?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

I'm not saying that either should be a
:party to this.

CUDGE RAINEY:

Right. I’'m just ---.

ATTORNEY SHERR:

Yes, that the authority, if we’re seeking

| the entity that operates that pumping station, without

any cther guestions, that is the entity that operates

the pumping station.

JUDGE RAINEY:

- Okavy.
MS. DAVID:

Can I say something in that regard?

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(Bl14) 536-89C8
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Just a moment, Ms. David. T just want to
get my points out. Then 11l allow yau,kcerta;nly,
gome opportunity to make any statement that you want
to make. So althcugh they would be separately a
separate entity that may be joined as an indispensable
party. Mr. Sherr, I just want to be clear. However,
you would be representing both South Whitehall
Township, as well as South Whitehall Tewnship
Authority?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

-1 believe that’s true. As I said though,

I don’s think there’s been a decisgsion with respect to

' the autherity. As my understanding, I believe that is

true.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. You dorn‘t know for sure whether or

net you filed an answer as of yet to the motion to

foin South Whitehall Townshiyp Authority?

ATTORNEY SHERK:
I don't believe it has been filed yet.

JUDGE RAINEY: .

Okay. Yeu have ten days from date of
service of the motion to do that, so we will

anticipate then, you're doing that, Mr. Sherxr. Then

‘we will act on that. Ms. David, did you have

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(B14) 536-8B908
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| scmething to say?.

MS. DAVID:

i 1 i e

When 1 first started feeling these

‘things, 1 was getting burned in my face. I could feel

the pump working through the ---.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ms. David? The court reporter can‘'t hear

|you. I’'m having some hard time hearing you as well.

M. DAVID:

-

When I first called anyone about any

problems here in the house, [ called South Whitehall

Township. I did not knéw that was separate from South
Whitehall Township Authority. They did not say
anything’an that time. They sent someone to my home
teo pick up papers. Therefore, I really did no:t know

that they were two geparate.

SUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. 5So what we’ll do then 1s I will
wait then, for the filing of the answer to the motion
to -win South Wnitehall Township Authority from Mr.
Sherx.

ATTORNEY SHERR:

Judge?

JUDGE_RAINEY:

Yes?

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY SHERR:

Mr. Sherr again. With respect to the

preliminary cbjections, if I just way expand on that,

[ think we’ve gone away from that, but it gseems to me

that the case law 1s very clear that where there are
matters that are beyond the scope ©f the jurisdiction
of the PUC ag she has asserted, then the PUC does not
have jurisdiction, and the Court of Common Fleas does.
Clearly, in her complaint, she’s asserting that she
wants to be compensated for property damage and/or
personal injuries as a result ¢f the operation of this
pumping station, which seems to g¢ beyond any scope of

jurigdiction that the Commissicen would have and that

thereforé, it should not have jurisdiction in this

case.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Well, ultimately that may be the finding.
There are some factual issues tere, though, I think

that need to be sorted out as for the c¢hief

‘administrative law judge’s order in this case. Let me

just be clegar from you. Is it your statement that

 yGur preliminary objections go to your posgition that

South Whitenall Township should be out of this case
altogether because it does not own cr operate the

pumnping station?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Secrvice, Inc.
{814) 536-8908
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ATTORNEY SHERR:

Yes, recognizing, of ccurse, that that 1is
a factual issue. Certainly it would be a preliminary
igssue with respect to that factual determination.

JUDGE RAINEY:

That’s what we need to get at. I don’'t
know how we’d ¢get at 1it, but we’'ve got- to get at the

factual determination through a hearing, it would seem

to me, so that I'm not --- really, I’'m not willing to

‘grant the preliminary objections at thls particular

ATTORNEY SHERK:

1 gueces, and my only statement in that

regard 1s that I don*t think there’s any gquestion that

a Court ¢f Common Pleas would have jurisdiction.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Yean. Usually I guess the ---.

ATTORNEY SHERK:

So I don't see where --- you Know, we

definitely know there are things that are beyond the

scope of the jurisdiction and the Commission.

JUDGE KAINEY:
Yeah, and I guess the case law that

you’'ve submitted is one wherxe the Court of Common

' Pleas had deferred jurisdiction to g Commission,
= h deferred ju diction to the Commissio

Sargent’s Court Reporting Secrvice, I1Inc.
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where it was initially filed with the Court of Common

Pleas. The casce was then sent by the Court of Common

Pleas hack to the Conmmigsion, the Court of Common

Pleas deferring to the expercise of the Commission,
but later finding of the State Supreme Court.

ATTORNEY SHERR:

That shouldn’'t have been done.

JUDGE_RAINEY:
Yeah. That shouldn’t have been done. It

wasn’t the type of matter that necessitated the

Commissicn making a decision on 1t. We've got a

little different situation here, and this matter being

filed in the first instance waith the Commission, the
lchief administrative law judge finding at least

there’s an issue in regard to whether or not PPL has

provided a safe, adeguate service to the pumping
station, which appears to be at least part of a c¢hain
of entities or equipment that may be contributing to
the problems that Ms. David 1s alleging that she’'s
experiencing.

So we need sone factual background‘ We

need ta know exactly what 1ig8 going c©n here and what is

'this chalin reaction that is occurring that may be
causing Ms. David some problems. I believe that we

need a hearing in order to get at that. I don't

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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juyisdiction would be something

believe that it would be appropriate at thig time to

grant the preliminary objections, and certainly,

(23

hat ¢an be raised at

[

A later point in time.

Certainly, aisc, I want to make sure that
we have all cf tLthe necessary part.es in this matter

that are nesded to get at what is ¢ccocurring herxe and

who all are involved. Certainly we don’'t want to make

any decigions that would impact on any parties and
those parties not having an opportunity to be a part
of this proceeding. That would include South
Whitehall Townshaip.

With respect to where we are right now,
and as ! understand from the parties’ pre-hearing
conference memoranda, there may be some nged Lo get
some further detail at thisg point, to the extent

pugsible, Lrom Ms. David with regard to what has

loccurred, It’s my understand:ing, with regard to
discovery, that at least one party has issued somwe
disrovery on Ms. David, and we, of course, respect the

 faet that she is pro se Complainant.

At this time, I'm going to get some

information from Ms. David. Ard those parties who

have some guestions of her, we’re going to ask that

they ask those guestions of her and get whatever

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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information they can. At thig particular pecint in
time, we’ll use this cpportunity to do that. Ms.
 David? I zan’t hear you again.

MS. BAVID:

Do you want me to - --?

JUDGE _RAINEY:

Ckay. I can hLear you‘nmw. No, 1 just
need you to do whatever it is you're doing now. Yeah,
you can talk right into that phone so thaﬁ we can hear
you. I'm going to ask for some information from you.
The parties may do so as well. Because th.s may be in

the form of testimony, I'm going to swear ycu in;

3jokay? All right.

i e e MR e e B R W e B ke e A e e aR e e W W T ow g m e R we Me e e e W R e e ek e N Mk N e R de R A s e e e e

“,L?NDA DAVID, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY SWORN, TESTIFIED

AS FOLLQWQ:

W e o R m e R e e s e A MM KR A MR MR R M S we m A AR N e W o ke e v e W R e e N e ke e e W e e R W S e e e e e

I'm going fo ask you to provide your name

| again.

A, Linda David.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I think you provided vyour address, but
weuld you provide your 2IPF code?
A, 1ELO3.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE RAINEY:

Why don’t you briefly give us the facts
of your complaint?

A. First of ali, 1 filed the complaint after trying
to get four or five differen: lawyexrs to take the

' case. One environmental lawyer, she had all my papers
and things for ten months and then she dropped it, so
I kind of --- after trying other avenues and couldn't
'get anywhere - - -,

JUDGE KAINEY:

Okay‘ Xeep that voice strong. Go ahead.
AL 1 had contacted all these parties involved,
‘actually repeatedly. I called the PPL many, many
times. It was really a wery terrible thing here. I
“:had,testing done from three différent'-“— four,
lactually, different places, and I thought that it was
“3¢guificamt that each one of those, as I wﬁote in the
jremorandum, faundksimilar findings. Did you want me
te talx about those specifically?

JUDGE RAINEY:

I guess I'm particularly interested in
what 18 the relationship, as you understand it,
between EPL FElectric Utilities Corporation, South
’thﬁeh&il Township and/or SouthVWhitéhall Township

Authority as eicher the owner or operatcr of this

Sargent‘s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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pumping station, and also rhe City of Allentown, all

of those entities’ relationship to the problem that

you have oOr are expsriencing?

A. Okay. The vibrations can be felt in the house and

through the furniture. There are also electrical

currents, Last night was bad again. I woke up with

red marks ail over my arms and face. This is going cn

<%

fer like two-and-a-half years. The first test I had

done was by'an environmental group from Phillipsburg,

New Jergey. And on ---.

CUDGE RAINEY:

I'm sorry, what part of New Jersey was

that?

A, Prillipsburg, New Jersey‘

SUDGE RAINEY:

I'm scrry, we didn’t hear. Salsburg?
A. Fhiliipsburg.

JUDGE RAIRNEY:

Phillipsburg. Okay.

AL He found a current flow tied to the house up in

the hill at a transformer gole. That 18 ~--~ it

pulsateg in the house. Just like my electric heater,

T have an electric hot-air system, and those two

ftagﬁchér, he said, could be a problem. That is

lwritten on the third page, point four and five of that

Cfargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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report talk about it‘s tired to the water pumps located

dowri the sbtreet. Thal was done on March 28, 2004.

Ther. on May 3, 2004, I had Trinity Associates, the

|electrical engineer, come here, and he did some, also,

preliminary testing. He had contacted the manager of

his company. I know that is the engineering company
that South Whitehall uses. I think they are the ones
that installed the pump.

JUDGE RAINEY:

They are the ones who did what?
A. Installed the pump station.

CUDGE RAINEY:

They installed the pump station? Do you
know what'the name of the pumping staticn is, Ms .
David?
A, I feally don’t.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. We can get that information from
South Whitehall Township. Go right ahead.

A. That first preliminary testing that he did here,

he had contacted that man, and on his letter in

| respense to Mr. Steve Henning'’s {phonetic)'repﬁrt that
| there were no vibrations inside or ocutside the pump.
{He said well, never inside the location, all the above

means is that the motor and pump vibration is free to

Sargent’s Court Réporting Service, Inc.
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go inteo the 12-inch and 8-inch diameter pipe connected

te the pimp, which runs by Ms. David's house.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I'm sorry. The court reporter’s havihg
some problems hearing you. Did you say wanich runs by
Ms . David’'s house? |
A. Yes.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. BS8tay right by that phone and speak

up, Ms. David. We’re having a hard time hearing you.

|A. I asked him, xn the next paragraph, is there a

' rubber vibraticon expansiorn sound isolation section in

the pipe, and that was te control vibrations. He

says, 1f it isn’t, why don’t ycu recommend suction and

discharge vibration isolators be installed? As far as
1 know, there was no response toc that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Now, you say that these vibrat-ons fronm

the pumping station are coming through the pipes to

your home? Now, are these thrcugh your watér'pipes?
A. Yeg,

JUDGE KAINEY:

So they’'re comirg --- I'm -ust trying to

get some sense of what’s geoing on here.

lA. What I think is --- at some point, Allentown City

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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connected to this South Whitehall Authority Pumping
Station.

JUDGE RAINEY :

1s it connected to the pumping station?

B They did it as a backup system. I can‘t be

4

abscolutely sure about that, but I kelieve that is

true. And it seems like after that happened, that’'s

‘when the problems started,

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. So you've got these vibrations.

| They’'re coming --- you believe coming from the pumping

'station. PPL serves the pumping station; right,

pfovidﬁg electricity to the pumping station?
A, Exactly.

JUDGE RAINEY:

All right. So PPL provides electricity
tﬁ‘the bumping station. Thére are then some
vibrations that --- as a result of thig electric

service provided to the pumping station, there are

‘some vibrations then coming through your water pipes

into your home?

A, Right.

CUDGE RAINEY:
Okay. You say that --- it is my

understanrding from your complaint, you experienced

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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some butns on your face and your legs, particularly at
night. BSo these pipes, they’'re coring then into your
home. Help me understand how then you’re experiencing
these burns on'your face and your legs.

A, Firgt of all, I think, too, they run one pump in

' the daytime continuously. Then the vibrations are

minimal, but 1 still feel them. I guess that‘s partly

 because of just being very sensitive to it all. I‘m

on thyroid meds. I den’t know if that has anything to

do with it.

When the property manager first came here, when I

ralled them, he didn't feel anything, but he brought

his girifriend and che did, so that might just tell
you the difference between a man and ¢ woman. A man
doesn’t feel it maybe because he has more muscle mass

oy bhone mass. I don’'t know. The women sgseem to feel

it. At any rate, one runs in the daytiwme, but at

night, they run three of them. There are two large
pumps and a chlorine pump. That’s when it seems to be
excessive.,

JUDGE RAINEY:

Kow, I1’m just trying tc get an

understanding in terms of the connection between the

vibrations that are traveling, vyou believe, through

your wdter pipes.

Sargent ‘s Ceurt Reportin Serviée, Inc,
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1A I had more testing done. That, I w:ll address in

the next couple of papers hexe.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ckay. You have tn speak louder. We’re

having a hard time hearing you, Ms. David.

AL The next thing, I had the EPA here from

Philadelphia. Francis Docherty {phonetic) was an
engineer, and he brought another -~--,

JUDGE RAINEY:

I‘m sorry. You’ll have to start again
with that, Ms. David. We just can‘t hear you. With
the EPA. '

A. ~“he EPA came here on June 2nd, 2004 then. They

did testing also. Likewise, he says in the report,

that they found stray electrical current at very low

levels except near the transformer pole that services

the dwelling. This 1s a transformer which is right

 behind my house. This is the same thing that I think

wag referred to in the environmentalist's report.

Whatever's happening at that transformer pole comes in

here to my home.
JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Is that connected in any way to

4 | the pumping station?

A. Yes, it 1s.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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JUDGE RAINEY:

I'm sorry. You said that it is?

A, Yes, it 1is.

JUDGE_RAINEY:

What is the connection between this ---7?
A. All those wires could’'ve wrapped right around the

back of my house and down there around that pump

station that services the pumping staticn and my home.

CUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Is there a connection between the

Lltransformer and your water pipes?
|Aa.  Well, it may be two separate things that are

happening at the same time. I can just tell you from

January until June of 2004, I had to pile up pillows

to sit on a chair in my house because the vikrations
|were so awful, and I slept in the car a number of

7l times because I just couldrn’t stand it.

JUDGE RAINEY :

The court reporter’s having a real

difficult time hearing you, Ms. David.

[ I don't know i1f I should move. I'mbnot sure i1if

this is a separate thing from the transformer pole,

ur 1% could be two things happening at the same time.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Let me ask ycu about the water

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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pipe situation, because that seems to be what you’re

|saying is tied to City of Allentown; is that correct?

AL Okay.
| JUDGE RAINEY :
Ckay.  Now, the water pipes, are they
1waaer pipes that come into --- where in your hame are

you experiencing these burns? In your bedrocom?

A, Well, the bedroom wing cf the house is the clocsest

’zs,the pump station.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Do your water pipes come in proximity to

twhere you’re sleeping?
IA. It's a ranch home, so they’'re underneath the

house, and I guess they go the full length of the

home. But I can feel it --- I’'ve slept in the TV room

also, which is on the other end of the house.

JUDGE RAINEY:

You said the TV rocm?
A. Yes. But you can feel it there, too. I felt it
in the car, which is in the garage on a cecncrete slab,

50 it may be coming through the soil also, which I

don't know about that. I did nrnot have testing done
‘there. Al Loch of Trinity Assgsociates, he’s an

clectrical engineer. He came then in September, and

he did arnothaer test on the 13th, 17th, 23rd and 24th,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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land that ie the thickest test in this test folder, and

it’s the most comprehensive one. We rented an

‘analyzer and went all around the hcuse and cut front

and everywhere at the water pipes, and down under the

‘house. He had hammered ground rods in the rock to

diveft current and so L[orth.

Right after the table cf‘céntents 1s a special
comment page. That whole page is significant. Just
for now, the last paragraph on the page, I‘thought(

pretty much paralleled what the EPA said, as well asg

the environmental report. It says what this means 1is

that much of the unbalanced current flows back to the

transformer closest toc Ms. David’s house, through her
water pipe, from her neighbors’ houses, thrcugh the
pipe, creating a magnetic field:abgve the pipe as
magnetic freld measuring device of PPL Showed‘

JUDGE RAINEY:

This is what the EPA report states?

A. This is from Trinity Asgociates Electrical
Engineer. But this 1s very similar to what the EPA
says about the transformer pole. In the environmental

testing, he also talks about that same pole and that

same current flow around the back of the house down
towards the pump station. In the beginning, of Al

Loch’s report, ne savs we found very low readings,

$argenc*s Court Reporting Serwvice, 1lnc.
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lgenerally, except wihen the pumps were running at the

water station. Then we wmeasured five to ten times

‘higher readings at distinctive frequencies. I think

that‘s significant.

JUDGE RAINEY:

So let me just be clear. You have

reports that state that there are vibratisns that are

resulting from electrical current that’s coming
tthrough your water pipes into your home.

¥ Yes,

JUDGE RAINEY:

That'’s causing a problem. And also,

.

lthat’'s coming from a nearby electrical transformer ---

AL Yes,

cUDGE RAINEY:

--- into your home as well?

A. That stray voltage, I think that was really
causing problems here. That has been gathered, but

there’s still the vibrations and electricity in the

wa-er pipe, I thaink.

CUDGE RAINEY:

and all of this 1s coming from the
pumping station?
A T believe s0. In the Special Comments page of Al

Loch’s Trinity Asgsoclales report, the sixth paragraph,

Sargent’s Court Reporting Serwvice, Inc.
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he says, we also measured circu}ating’currents in Ms.
David’s water pipes, as the charts show. The ground
rods we were going to install weré installed, but an
eight-foot red cut into three sections drilled into
the rock on.y produced an ohm reading of 260 ohms,
whern the normal isg under five. And required at
commercial by the national electrical code is 25, So
rlearly we had a problem here. |

We dumped l14-and-a-half containers of salt and got
it down to 36 ohms. Then the next day, they did more

work under the house. They hammered more ground rods,

and it says, still we had a reading of 30 ohms.
JUDGE RAINEY: ’
Qkay.
a. Needs another 14 or more large cantaiéers bf salt

| and another ground rod somewhere, the project was put

on hold. He states that the soil here is an extremely
lgood insulator, such that only two or three locations

where ['ve tested at 1,000 locations in 25 years ‘

| equals the high resistance found at Linda’'s.

CUDGE RAINEY:

I'm sorry. We didn‘t get the last part

{rf thar, Ms. Dav:d.

A The soil around Linda‘s house is an extremely'good

| insulator, such that only two or three locations where

Sargentta Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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|T've done testing at 1,000 leccationg in 25 years

eguals the high resistance found at Linda's. In other

words, he couldn’t do what he thought he could do as

' far as putting the ground rods in and diverting

current. That’'s what he was trying to do.

JUDGE RAINEY:

8o it's ycur understanding that there’s
too much current.
A, T“hen in that study, at one point he said they were

running six amps of electricity in the water pipe, and

' he said that they should be fired for that. ‘s

Bagically, I think the pump station has no insulation

pads underneath. Likewise, I‘ve talked to a Verizon

engineér, and he said if they had insulation pads,

there would be no problem here at the house.

JUDGE RAINEY:

All right. Did you have anything else

that you wanted to add at this point'béfora I ailow

quegtions from Counsel, Ms. David? Ms. David, I'm
| sorry, we can’t hear you.
AL I just thought I would point out that those tests

' said the same thing or similar things and I thought

rhat was significant, and that’s why I filed the

report or the claim.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Ckay. Let me ask if Counsel for the
cther parties have any guestions for you. Mr. Kanagy?

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Yes, Your Honor. Your Honcr, if I could

sust kind of note one clarification with regard to the

statements made by Ms. David today. I just wanted to
clarify, was it your understanding that these
statements were solely for discovery and background

purposes and weren’t going to be admitted into the

| record as a whole?

JUDGE RAINEY:
Right .

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Tt's still a concern that there was gquite
a bit of hearsay expert testimony that Ms. David’'s not

gualified to bring, and I didn’t want to interrupt :f

:ygu were only doing background purposes.

CUDGE RAINEY:
Rignt. Basically, I wanted it for

elarification. I think one of the parties in the

pre-hearing conference memorancda did note that they

had 1ssued some discovery to Ms. David and had not

| received any responses to that, and I just wanted us

to be cognitive of the fact that she is a pro se

Complainant and any opportunity now for clarification

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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or for information that may be otherwise in the form
of ciscovery is an opportunity to cbtain that now.
That*s basically what 1 wanted to be able te obtain.

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Thank you, Your Honor. That was my
understanding as well, and I -“ust wanted to clarify
' that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

sure.
I CROSE ZYAMINATION

'BY ATTORNEY KANAGY:

G. Ms. DRavid, I just have a few, T think, clarifying
| gquestions. It's because it’s somewhat --- there are
several diﬁferent things here that have been raised.
Dz you think that all the problems are coming from the
pumnping statisﬁ? |

'A. I think 1t is, but I don’‘t know how the
electricity gets in the water pipes. ‘I just know we
gidid teSting and found it to be there and it shouldn't
' be there. I taught elementary school for BG‘years,
and even my little kide knew tﬁat you den’t gtand in a
|water puddle 1n a rainstorm because of the lightening
and such. There's a problem there with water and
electricity. It is hard to describe what's happening

here because I live alone in this house, so nobody

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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 knows. Feople come :n the daytime and they sit here

' for ten minutes. They don’t get it. I1f you’re in the

or 1f you sleep -n the house, then you
course, nobody does testing at night. I

that done, teoo, by some engineers at

 Lafayette College. He thought he could help me at

firgt, but then he said he couldn’t d2 that.

O Do you aliege ---7

JUDGE RAINEY:

I'm scrry, Mr. Kanagy. Mr. Kanagy, I1’'m

sorry, the court reporter didn’t get the last part of

Inot help me.

what Mg, David stated.

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

1'm sorry, Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

That’s all right.

CFF RECORD DISCUSSION

A, But then ne likewise sent a lettier saying he cculd

Nobody's willing to do testing at night,

in other words.

 Kanaqgy .

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Thank you. Go ahead here, Mr.

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Okay. Thank you, Your Honor.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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| BY ATTORNEY KANAGY:

:Q‘ Mg. David, are you complaining about PPL's
|electric service to yeur house in your complaint?
HA‘ Well, they didn’t respond when I called
repeatedly, and that’s when that stray veltage was

coming from the transformer into the house. When the

T1EPA came from Philadelphia, he put some sort of dev:ice

' in the Laundry room up where the wires come into the
| house .
Q. Okay.

'A. And all he said was oh, that is high. Then some

12 | sort of coil was set up on Hanmilton Boulewvard. Then

those currents that were really excessive where I
lcouldn’t sit on a chair without piling pillows, that

was more or less taken care of afrter that. 8o I do

16| think the EPA contacted PPRL. I can’t be sure about

MR NN N e e
oW N P W sl

F
1923

jit, kbut I think they did. Then tney put that ccil
'there, which gathers that stray wvoltage. But I think
they should have come when I called them. They told
me I had to investigate on my own. |

Q- When did you call them again, please?

’A, Baerween January;and June of 2004. I wean, I had
gotten gome of thege other people to do testing
|starting then in March, but T think had they come

P sgoner, this could ve been corrected.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q. When was the first time that PPL came cut to your
héuse?
A I think in June.
Q. In Juﬁ&?
 A.f It was after the stray voltazge had been gathered.
They came and said nothing wag wrong and every:thing
was fine, but i1t wasn’t fine fcr a long time.

JUDGE RAINEVY:

That's June ¢f last year, Ms. David?
[ 2004,

vUDGE RAIKEY:

2004.

BY ATTOKNEY KANAGY:

. ¢ it's your understanding --~ yecu think that the
transformer is fine now; is that ccrrect?‘

A. Not at night. I think when the three punps are
running at night, I think that’s when 1t bounces back

there and gathers there and somehow gets in here. I'm

»

 fnot an electrical engineer, I can’t explain it. Buc

the three reports that I have, if you look at each one

22lthat talks about the transformer pole, I think

hs
o

R
[ %1

somebody in the field would understand whas
kﬁignifid&ﬂc% that is.
Q. But you think that only happens when the water

pumps dre ranning?

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A That's right. And that Al Loch's report from
September, in the seccnd paragraph, he says we found

low readings, generally, except when the numps were

running. Then we measured five to ten times higher

' readings. That is also significant.

10, Mg. David, do you plan to call any witnesses to
itestzty on your behalf? | |

A I could ask this man to speak on wy kehalf, but I

did net. I thought his report was very complete, and

the pistures are very --- pretty much show what they
did under the house, and it shcwe the reading, even cn

the analyzer that we rented. He took pictures of

that. It’s all the way through the whole report, so I

thought that was enough.

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Your Honor, I would like to note that if

My, Lavidé intends to call a witness, we would need to

Vknow ahead of tinme. We would like £o know so that we

wonld be able to discuss, have discovery for the

witness, or depose the witness if necessary.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Yes. Ms. David? I'm sorry, Ms. Davad,

can you hear me?

{A. Yes. o

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Sexvice, Inc.
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Ckay. We haven’t scheduled a hear:ng as

of yet,

1;{: Right .

JUDGE RAINEY:

But at the time that we do schedule a

hearing, to the extent that you want to use this

gentleman, this person, or anyone else, we are going

to require that you provide that :nformation. I think

what I'm going to do is I'm going to actually have a

second pre-hearing conference after the point where 1L
have received the answér of --- South Whitehall
Township Authority’s answer to the motion te join it
as an indispensable party.

At that particular time, I may ask for
updated pre-hearing confetence meﬁorénda, in which I

would ask you then to provide the information

regarding any witnesses that ycu would want to

participate in this particular case so that that would

s

be --- T would put that in a second pre-hearing

conference order to the parties, so just be prepared

for that. It may be a good thing [or you to provide,

as experts, these persons who you have relied upon in

order to make your complaint.

A. At the bottom of the EPA repor:c, it just says I

would like to show my continued support by offering

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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assistance in the region’s building science expert,

Mr. Dochexrty. That’s the engineer that was here. He

says I would like to show continued support.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ch, okay. I beg your pardon?
A, I'm assuming he would answer guestions.

 ATTORNEY SHERR:

This is Anthony Sherr. I just have that

letter from Donna Walsh, the regional administrator of

the EPA at the time, back in "04. That was actuallv a

&+

letter to Rick Santorum, so I don’t know that he was

offering that to Ms. David or to Senator Santorum.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Yeah. Ms. David, you would need to be in
gontact with these persons to find out, in terms of

their availability to appear on your behalf or to be

witnesses for you at the hear-ng that will be

scheduled in the future. Just so that you are aware
of that and the need to provide the other parties and
mygelf with advance notize that yonr will be providing

certain persons as witnesses. Okay. That having been

'said, Mr. Sherr, do you have any questicn for Ms.

 David?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

Cust a few brief ones right now.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Sexrvice, Inc.
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OFF RECORD DISCUSSION

JUDGE RAINEY:

You can go right ahead, Mr. Snerr.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY ATTOERNEY SHERR:

O, Youtve mentioned four reports or four entities. I
Just want to clarify who they are. There’s Sal Leduca
{(phoneci¢c} ---~

A. Right.

Q. ~-« from Environmental Essays, Inc. {phonetic) of

Phillipsburyg, New Jersey.

& Right .

Q. There’s Alan Loch from Trinity Assocliates in

I'Swarthmocre.,

A, Right.
G Then I have this letter from Donald S§. Walsh,
Regionasl Adminislrator of the United States

Envaironmental Protection Agency.

A Right.

. What other entity are you ---?
A, Wwell, 1 had also Air Care and Restoralion Company,
lncorporated. They did their testing here because

rock dust blows all over the house all the time,

 That’s because the ground shakes and then the stones

under the house --- it does not have a basewment.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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There’s a crawl gpace, 80 those stones are constantly

D

in motion and then the rock dust blows through the
‘heating system.

- Did they write a report, Alr Care and Restoration? |

J. D14 they write a report, Ailr Care and Restoration?

Q
;A. I'm battling that as well.
Q
A

. Yes,
'Q. What*'g the date of that report?
'A.  The dute is April 12, but he was here on March 24,
2004,

Q. Okay. So they’re the four entities upon which you

gsay wrote reports and which you reach in your

conclusion?

1A, Yes. Al Loch was actually here twice. They did

like an investigative report first, then a vibration
analysis and maghetic field study was done in
Beptember. He was here four Zdays.

Q. Have you received any kind of word, report, or

otherwise from any medical or healthcare provider with

respect to your saying that the burns on your arms, et

cetera, were caused by this?

| & Well, I went to the doctor and she gave me cream

te put eon it, but that’'s all I can tell you about

jthat, but it keeps happening. It happened last night.

. When you say you went to the doctor, how often

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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would you go to the doctor about this problem?

A, Well, when the stray voltage was coming in here, I

jwas over there a couple times. She would also check

your heart tc be sure that it’s not afifecting your

heart rate. Luckily, everything has been okay, but I
truly felt I was being aimost 2lectrocuted on a number
of oveccasions.

Q. You say when the stray voltage was coming through

there. You no longer believe it 1i1s?

A, I think that was gathered.

Q. As I underSCand it, right now you pdelieve that the
problem 18 as a,result’of vibration ffom the operation
of thisg pump?

A, Well, I still sense there’s electricity in the

|water pipes, and it shouldn’'t be there.

G. Wouldn't that be stray voltage also, or do you
call tnat something else?

A, Well, 1 guess stray voltage from the transformer

was one thing and then the gtray veltage in the waterx

pipe is another thing. But there in the second
engineer's report, there was a place where the highest

reading was six amps of electricity in the water pipe.

510. Do you know of any of your neighbors who have any
¢ | kind ¢f similar problems going on?

A i nave asked them, and no, but most cof them have a

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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leolonial home and they sleep on the second floor, so
they are not getting it. Even the one closer to the

pump station, there’s only one house closer, they live

above an accounting office, so again, they are on a
second ievel and they are not getting what I‘m
getting.

ATTORNEY SHERR:

I think that‘s all I have right now, Your

| Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Thank you, Mr. Sherr. Mr. Danks?

ATTORNEY DANKS:

No. I have no questions of the Claimant,

| Your Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. As I indicated, we’ll have a
second pre-hearing conference, and parties will ke

notified 1n writing as to when that wiil be held. In

| the meantime, Mr, Sherr will be submitting the answer

to PPL’s motion to join South Whitehall Township
Authority. Upon :éceipt of that answpr,ki will‘
provide a written order with regard to‘that. Ag 1
stated, at this point the preliminary objections that
were filed by South Whitehali Township,kI am not

willing, at this point, to grant those preliminary

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, inc.
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obiections. Are there any guestions from the parties

{at this particular juncture? Ms. Davad?

A. No.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Any other paxties, any questions?

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Yes, Your Honor. it's Mr. Kanang I was
Just kind ofkwondering about the procedure of it. We

' believe that it would be helpful to have wrltten
testimony prior te the oral hearing in this matter. I
just would like tc know what ycur position is with
regard to that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

I've not made any hard and fast decisions
wich regard to that as of yet; S50 then you would be
‘agkzng for first, written testimony from Ms. David and
then the other parties would be filing a responsive
giwritten testimony to that?

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Yes, Your Honor. Given the complexity
and the number of different issues involved, I just
think it‘s going to be clearexr for everyone if we're

given the opportunity to do that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

~Did you have any positicon on that, Ms.

Sargent’s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
{824) 536-8508
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David, or what is your ---?

& . Ho.

I will do whatever you tell me to do. I have

never dealt with any legal proceedings ever, so I

don’t really know what I'm doing, but I‘m dcing the

best I c¢an. I apologize for that.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Ko problem whatsoever. The other

‘parties, Mr. Sherr, Mr. Danks, is it your positions ag

'well that you would like to have written testimony

provided in this proceeding?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

Thig 18 Mr. Sherr. We would have no

ébjeﬂtion to that.

ATTURNEY DANKS:

Thig is Mr. Danks here. No objection,

Your Honor.

pumping

what isg

T den’tc

that .

JUDGE RAINEY :

Mr. Sherr, let me ask you this. The
station that's being referred tc in this case,
the name of that pumping station?

ATTORNEY SHERR:

I don't have --- 1 was looking for that.

have that right here, Yourxr Honor. I will get

JUDGE RAIKEY:

Sargent's Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Ckay.

ATTCRNEY SHERR:

I don't have thar at my fingertips.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Okay. Mr. Danks, do yvou kxnow offhand, :is
there any relationship between the water pipes of the
Cizy of Allentown and this pumping station?

ATTORNEY DANKS:

"I have been out to the site to take a

look at what’s out there. Mg, David’s home is maybe

}1like the second to the last house within the city. We

provide her residential water and sewer service. The

pumping staticn is maybe like a 20-by-12, if I
14

remember correct.ly, a very small building. It’s just

outside of the city limits into South Whitehall
Township.
From what I understand, and I don’t have

all the engineering documents in f£rcnt of me, there is

la connection ketween the city water system and the
pumping station. The city provides filtered water to
1]|8cwuth Whitehall Township Authority, or teo South

Whitehall Township or whoever it happens to be,

rhrough that pumping station at various times. 1

ldon’t have the whole layout of what the connection is,

but it's cne unified waler system.

Sargent’'s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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So at some point, from my understanding,

Ms, David's home is cennected to the city system and

this pumping station is connected to the city system,

but the pumping station is outside of the c¢ity. It's
not owned or controllied by the city. It’s all within

like a very confined little area there. It’'s a couple

‘hundred yards from one to the other.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Thank you, Mr. Danks. And Mr. Kanagy,

does the transformer that Ms., LCavid’s referred to in

this particular case, that is a PPL transformer?

ATTORNEY KANAGY :

Your Honor, I'm not sure. I will have to
check for sure. I assume it& 18, but I can’'t say for
sure.

JUDGE RAINEY:

All right. And i1n response Lo your
question, Mr. Kanagy, I certainly will consider that,

and we’ll] make sure that there i1s, ¢f course,
sufficient =ime for any written testimonies to be

pre-filed and submitted before any hearing is

 scheduled in this particu.ar case. The parties will
| be natified n writing of the reguirement of any

‘written testimony and when that written testimony is

to be submitted.

Sargent'’'s Court Reporting Servaice, Inc.
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ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Thank you, Youxr Honor.

JUDGE RAINEY:

You're welcome. Arxre there any other
gquestions or comments from any of the parties? Okay.
If not, 1’d like to thank all the parties for
partic1pating in this pre-hearing conference. The
parties will be notified with regard to the second
pre-~hearing conference and also nctified with respect
Lo any decuments that I will require from any partieg
prior to the second pre-hearing conterence. S§o that
there is nothing Ffurther, then this pre-hearing
conference is adjocurned. Thank you very much.

ATTORNEY KANAGY:

Oh, Ycur Honor, one more thing. I would
1ike a copy of the transeript. This 1s Mr. Kanagy.

CUDGE RAINEY:

Oh, okay. Any other parties who want
copies of the transcript? |

ATTORNEY SHERK:

Yes. This is Mr. Sherr. T would Ylike
one as well, Your Honor.

ATTORNEY DANXS:

Same here, This 8 Mr., Danks.

JUDGE RAINEY:

Sargent’s Court Repertaing Service, Inc.
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A1l right. Very well. Thank you all
participating, and this pre hearing conference is

‘adicurned. Thank you.

* ok ok kR Ok R %

HEARING CONCLUDED AT 11:20 A.M.
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